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Attention: Jerry Hoover 

Administrative Order NSP-1697(SD) 

Dear Mr. Hoover: 

Reference is made to your application dated May 2, 1994 to reduce the acreage of the existing 
640-acre non-standard gas spacing and proration unit (GPU) in the Eumont Gas Pool comprising 
the SW/4 of Section 10 and the W/2 E/2 and W/2 of Section 15, both in Township 20 South, 
Range 37 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico, which was approved by Division Order No. 
R-5008-A, dated October 10, 1989, by omitting the NW/4 SE/4 (Unit J) of said Section 15 from 
said GPU. Said Order No. R-5008-A further authorized the simultaneous dedication of the 640-
acre unit to the Britt "B" Well Nos. 3, 15 and 25, located in Unit L of Section 15, Unit M of 
Section 10 and Unit C of Section 15, respectively. 

It is our understanding that such reduction of acreage is necessary due to the classification of the 
Britt "B" Well No. 8, located in Unit J of Section 15 as an Eumont oil completion. 

By authority granted me under the provisions of Rule 2(a)4 of the Special Rules and Regulations 
for the Eumont Gas Pool, as promulgated by Division Order No. R-8170, as amended, the 
following described 600-acre non-standard gas spacing and proration unit is hereby approved: 

LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO 
TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH. RANGE 37 EAST. NMPM 

Section 10: SW/4 
Section 15: W/2 NE/4, W/2, and SW/4 SE/4 
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It is further ordered that any provisions of said Order No. R-5008-A not pertinent to the 
immediate administrative order shall be placed in abeyance until further notice. 

William J. LeM 
Director 

WJL/MES/amg 

cc: Oil Conservation Division - Hobbs 
US Bureau of Land Management - Carlsbad 


